
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 7:47 PM
To: Jarrod Agen
Subject: Fwd: A Message from Mayor Weaver

This is the summary, how would you like to approach this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maxine Murray <mmurray@cityofflint.com>
Date: November 13, 2015 at 4:43:46 PM EST
To: "Hollins, Harvey (GOV)" <hollinsb@michigan.gov>, <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Cc: Karen Weaver <kweaver@cityofflint.com>
Subject: A Message from Mayor Weaver

Good afternoon,

Per the conversation today, please see below:

- a. City Attorney Appointment
- b. Department of Public Works Appointment
- c. Fire Chief Appointment
- d. Human Resources Appointment
- e. Tier II Cabinet Appointment
- f. Discussion with Natasha Henderson - roles and responsibilities
- g. Mayor, Face of the City - Media
- h. Meeting with State Police and Mayor
- I. Meeting with Governor and Flint delegation
- j. Placement of State Park in Flint
- k. Third Party Validator
- L. Joint Press Conference with DEQ Director

Thank you.

--

Maxine Murray
Executive Assistant to
Dr. Karen W. Weaver, Mayor
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
810.237.2035 Telephone
810.766.7218 Fax